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NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 

 

 

MEETING OF HAMILTON FAMILIES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

 

 

Wednesday, March 11th, 2026 

5:00 PM – 7:00 PM 

 

 

LOCATION: 

 

Hamilton Families 

2567 Mission Street 

San Francisco, CA 94110 

 

 

 

This meeting will be open to the public. 

 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Justine Navaja
To: Information, Government (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: knoon; Susan@Toland.net
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting: Hamilton Families - Wed, March 11, 2026
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 12:16:13 PM
Attachments: Public Notice of BOD Meeting 3.2026.pdf

 
Good afternoon,

Attached is the Notice of Public Board Meeting for Hamilton Families. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Justine

---------------------------------------------
Justine Navaja  | (she/her) | Executive Assistant | Hamilton Families
2567 Mission Street | San Francisco, CA 94110
https://hamiltonfamilies.org

Our mission is to end family homelessness in the San Francisco Bay Area.

CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this
e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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